

Getting Started

Basic Guide to Exporting 1998
<http://www.unzco.com/basicguide/>

US Department of Commerce
<http://export.gov/>

TradePort
<http://tradeport.org/>

Market Research

US Department of Commerce
<http://www.commerce.gov/>

Foreign Agriculture Service / USDA
<http://www.fas.usda.gov/>

MSU-CIBER (Michigan State Intl Bus Ctr)
<http://global.broad.msu.edu/ibc/>

Multi-Cultural Training
<http://www.doingbusinessin.com/>

US Trade statistics assembled from Canadian
Government
<http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/icgc.nsf/eng/home>

Harmonized Schedule / Schedule B Numbers

US Census
<http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/>

Export Legal Assistance

Export Legal Assistance Network
<http://www.exportlegal.org/>

US Government Export Finance Programs

US Small Business Administration
<http://www.sba.gov/>

Export-Import Bank of the United States
<http://www.exim.gov/>

Cultural and Country Information

State Department
<http://www.state.gov/>

CultureGrams
<http://www.culturegrams.com/>

Executive Planet
<http://www.executiveplanet.com/>

Export Regulations

Bureau of Export Administration
<http://www.bis.doc.gov/>

ATA Carnets
<http://www.merchandisepassport.org/>

International Standards Organization
<http://www.iso.org/>

Office of Foreign Assets Control
<http://www.ustreas.gov/ofac>

US Customs Service
<http://www.cbp.gov/>

Market Development, Links & Directories

US Department of Commerce (DOC)
<http://www.commerce.gov/>

Japan External Trade Organization
<http://www.jetro.go.jp/>

**US Government Programs Supporting Investments,
Infrastructure Projects, or Aid in or to Developing
Countries**

Overseas Private Investment Corporation
<http://www.opic.gov/>

US Agency for International Development
<http://www.usaid.gov/>

US Trade Development Agency
<http://www.ustda.gov/>

Multilateral Development Banks

Africa Development Bank
<http://www.afdb.org/en/>

Asia Development Bank
<http://www.adb.org/>

European Bank for Reconstruction & Develop.
<http://www.ebrd.com/>

Inter-America Development Bank
<http://www.iadb.org/>

World Bank
<http://www.worldbank.org/>